From:  Petlin, Gabriel

Sent: 7/30/2012 2:57:43 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: PG&E Advice 3304-G/4052-E (Service List A.10-03-014): Revised Customer
Energy Statement Formats in Compliance with Decision 12-03-015

Sid,

Can you put me in touch with PG&E’s point person on this Advice Letter —your subject matter
expert if you will? | have a few questions. | am working on it. Thanks for your assistance.

Gabe

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-1677 | gpil@cpuc.ca.gov

From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com}

Sent: Fri 12 11:04 AM
To: |Redacted } ‘atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com'; 'bfinkelstein@turn.org’;

'blaising@brauniegal.com’; [Redacted ; '‘bruce.reed@sce.com'; Khoury, Dexter;
‘case.admin@sce.com’; 'ccollins@co.kern.ca.us'; '‘cem@newsdata.com’;
'‘CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com’; 'chris@emeter.com’; 'cmkehrein@ems-ca.com:
'‘cpuccases@pge.com’; Villarreal, Christopher: Danforth, Christopher; Chan, Cherig/Redacted &
'dbyers@landuselaw.net’; Lafrenz, Donald J.; 'douglass@energyattorney.com’;
'dtemblador@hthjlaw.com'’; 'ed.mainiand@sierraclub.org’; 'edwardoneill@dw’t.com'‘RGdaC’Ced ‘

W ‘enriqueg@greenlining.org'; 'epoole@adplaw.com’;
'ERasmussen@MarinEnergyAuthority.org'; 'ethans@sunrunhome.com’; 'filings@a-klaw.com'; Robles,
Felix V.; Slocum, Gail (Law); Petlin, Gabriel; 'gwen@votesolar.org'; Morris, Harvey Y ;
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'farmstrong@goodinmacbride.com'; 'jeffgray@dwt.com’; 'jheckler@levincap.com’;
'jim.metropulos@sierraclub.org'; 'jim@tobinlaw.us'; 'jimross@r-c-s-inc.com’; 'john@clfp.com’;
'judypau@dwt.com'; 'jwiedman@keyesandfox.com'; Donnelly, Katherine E;
'keith.mccrea@sutherland.com’; 'kenneth.swain@navigantconsulting.com’;
'kerntax@kerntaxpayers.org'; 'kfox@keyesand ox.com': 'khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil’;
'kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com’; 'kmills@cfbf.com’; W'Iarw.r.allen@navy.miI';
'LEarl@SempraUtilities.com’; 'liddell@energyattorney.com’; 'Imh@eslawfirm.com’; lrwin, Louis M.; Tan,
Lee-Whei; 'mang@turn.org’; 'matthew@turn.org'; 'mbrubaker@consultbai.com’; Kito, Michele;
Ghadessi, Maryam; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; Obiora, Noel; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; 'norman.furuta@navy.mil’;
'pk@utilitycostmanagement.com’; 'pucservice@dralegal.org’; RegRelCPUCCases; Rashid, Rashid A;
Litteneker, Randall (Law); 'rl@eslawfirm.com'; Redacted ; 'rmccann@umich.edu'; rob@clfp.com’;
'rschmidt@bartlewells.com’; 'salleyoo@dwt com'’; 'sara@solaralliance.org'; Woo, ShirleyA(Law);
Roscow, Stephen C.; 'service@cforat.org'; Murtishaw, Scott; 'stephaniec@greenlining.org’;
IRedacted ; sue mara@RTOadvisors.com'; Roberts, Thomas; 'tculley@keyesandfox.com';
'theresa.mueller@sfgov.org’; 'tomb@crossborderenergy com’; |Redacted |
'VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com'; 'wem@igc.org"; 'wendy@econ|n3|ghts com'; 'whb@a-klaw.com'’
Subject: PG&E Advice 3304-G/4052-E (Service List A.10-03-014): Revised Customer Energy
Statement Formats in Compliance with Decision 12-03-015

On Friday, June 1, 2012, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed Advice Letter
3304-G/4052-E with the Commission

Revised Customer Energy Statement Formats in Compliance with Decision 12-
03-015

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-6520

Please follow link: hitp:/lwww.pge.com/notsiratesfiariffsim2/pdfiGAS 3304-G.pdf

SB GT&S 0305090


mailto:jasteh.davoodi@navy.mir
http://www.pqe.com/nots/rates/tariffs/tm2/pdf/GAS_3304-G.pdf

